Clarifications to bidders questions

	Question
	Answer

	Q1 - With the current surveys covering 121 sand dune sites; Do you have an estimated number of features/polygons that are required to be mapped?

	No, we don’t unfortunately have this information, two examples of the scanned paper maps ie Sandwich Bay and Ainsdale Dunes were provided with the tender opportunity.  If useful we can try and provide a zip file of all the pdf/ tiff files although I need to see whether this is possible.
The scanned sand dune maps are available as a mixture of pdf and tiff format files, which can be sent by email to bidders as multiple zip folders on request should this help with your proposal.  Bidders should email Louise Denning louise.denning@naturalengland.org.uk


	Q2 - Have all of the required paper maps been scanned - or is there scope for additional maps to be included?

	All of the paper maps have been scanned - with the exception of the Isle of Scilly, Grune Point and Silloth to Maryport Dunes which need rescanning- these will be scanned before the start of the project.  


	Q3 - Alongside the data capture methods report, do you require the final deliverable to be a Geodatabase including habitat polygons and point features for Quadrat and Target Note Locations? 

	Yes.


	Q4 - Is it advised/best practice to use CASI/LiDAR Habitat Map and the Priority Habitat Inventory (Coastal Sand Dunes) as a robust baseline in which to quality assure the spatial extent of the dunes (accounting for changes since the original surveys)?

	These documents have been mentioned as supporting information - but the digitising process ie capturing the historical survey should be possible without their use.  We are not expecting the contractor to make any evaluation of change as part of this contract.    It should be noted that the CASI/LiDAR Habitat Map is only available for selected SAC sites, and while the PHI Coastal Sand Dunes polygon will show current dune habitat it does not distinguish between dune types.

	Q5 - As the tender documents outline "feature class" deliverables, am I right in assuming that this must be compatible with the Esri suite (ArcGIS Pro, etc.)?
	The spatial data should be in ESRI Shapefile or Geodatabase (v10.2.2 with a .lyr file) format. And the data should go through the Esri geometry processes.  I have attached NE’s guidance on “How to complete the Publishing Metadata Template. Guidance for External organisations providing data
to Natural England.”  The Metadata template itself will be provided to the successful contractor.


	Q6 - Am I also right in assuming that base mapping (Master Map or similar) is to be provided for by Natural England?
	The successful contractor will be able to access suitable base mapping ie Master Map through our licence agreement with Ordnance Survey.  Details of how to access NE maps and data are available through the Gov website How to access Natural England's maps and data - GOV.UK and Natural England licence: Ordnance Survey mapping data - GOV.UK.  You will be expect to sign and return the contractor’s licence - Ordnance Survey Public Sector Geospatial Agreement contractor’s licence - which will enable NE/ Defra’s Data service Team to provide the mapping.  It is worth noting that due to the anticipated size of the data request, it can take a little while for approval.

	Q7 - We note the requirements to capture the location of quadrat and target notes as point data. We assume these will need to be extracted from text in PDFs and transcribed/typed up. Can you confirm this is the case, please?
	We are not anticipating that bidders type up or transcribe the text associated with the target notes.  But where possible the quadrat and target note’s locations should be extracted from the scanned maps provided.  This information should be provided as two separate point data layers - a suitable numbering system for each site will need to be developed, probably using the site location name and quadrat/ target note as presented on the maps.  


	Q8 - Are you able to provide an example of the quadrat and target notes, please?
	I do not have these readily to hand and as noted above we are not anticipating that bidders type up or transcribe the text associated with these.  A separate scanning exercise of the paper reports will attempt to capture this data in the future but this is outside the current contract.


	Q9 - Noting the numbers of these on the sample images, is this representative of the likely number of quadrat and target notes we can expect?
	The number of TN and quadrats at each site differs depending on the complexity of the data and I don’t know this number unfortunately.  I am happy to share zip files containing the entire set of the mapping.  


	Q10 - Is this is a standalone opportunity, or is it part of a bigger piece of work?
	At the moment we consider this piece of work as a standalone opportunity. 

	Q11 - Would it be acceptable for us to use specialist colleagues based outside the UK to deliver parts of the work? Any international support would remain fully integrated with our UK project team, and we would ensure all quality, security and compliance requirements are met.

	From a procurement perspective using international subcontractors is fine. 

The following would apply:
· Subcontractors are not required to be based within the UK.
· Tenderers wishing to propose the use of sub-contractors must provide full details of the sub-contracting arrangement and explain how the supplier intends to manage sub-contractors throughout the delivery of the project. The supplier must be able to demonstrate that sub-contractors have the expertise, previous experience and capabilities relevant to the tender requirements. Natural England may ask the supplier to provide clarification on specific sub-contracting arrangements proposed during the tender evaluation period. 
· Please note the details of the subcontracting arrangement must be included as part of your Technical criteria response, this information will be evaluated as per the “Evaluation criteria” section of the RFQ.


	Q12 – Can you provide a word version of the Annex 1 and Annex 2 forms?
	See attached 
Annex 1 Annex 1 Mandatory Requirements and Annex 2 Annex 2 Acceptance of Terms and Conditions to aid filling in the forms.




	Q13 -We understand that after georeferencing scanned survey maps using OS national grid, the NVC polygons needs to be captured strictly based on the georeferenced survey maps, without considering any other data sources, including OSMM datasets as reference. Please confirm.

	The OSMM datasets can used as a reference to aid locating the NVC polygons, however it should be noted some coastal features may not strictly align with the historical mapping due to coastal processes and change.  Other more static features may assist with the mapping alignment improving fit.


	Q14 - Please advise if there are any page limit to the response documents to be submitted.

	There is not a specific page limit for your tender response, the document should be fit for purpose ensuring it meets our technical criteria set out in the evaluation methodology.  Saying that, there is no need for it to be excessively long.




Annex 1 & 2 in word format.docx
Annex 1 Mandatory Requirements 

Part 1 Potential Supplier Information

Please answer the following self-declaration questions in full and include this Annex in your quotation response.  



Part 1.1 Potential Supplier Information:

		Question no.

		Question

		Response



		1.1(a)

		Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information



		



		1.1(b) 

		Registered office address (if applicable)

		



		1.1(c)

		Company registration number (if applicable)

		



		1.1(d)

		Charity registration number (if applicable)

		



		1.1(e)

		Head office DUNS number (if applicable)

		



		1.1(f)

		Registered VAT number 

		



		1.1(g)

		Are you a Small, Medium or Micro Enterprise (SME)?

		(Yes / No)







Note: See EU definition of SME https://ec.europa.eu/growth/smes/business-friendly-environment/sme-definition_en



Part 1.2 Contact details and declaration

By submitting a quotation to this RFQ I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted and information contained in this document are correct and accurate. 



I declare that, upon request and without delay you will provide the certificates or documentary evidence referred to in this document. 



I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement. 



I understand that the authority may reject this submission in its entirety if there is a failure to answer all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information or content is provided in any section.



I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation.



		Question no. 

		Question

		Response



		1.2(a)

		Contact name

		



		1.2(b)

		Name of organisation

		



		1.2(c)

		Role in organisation

		



		1.2(d)

		Phone number

		



		1.2(e)

		E-mail address 

		



		1.2(f)

		Postal address

		



		1.2(g)

		Signature (electronic is acceptable)

		



		1.2(h)

		Date

		









Part 2 Exclusion Grounds

Part 2.1 Grounds for mandatory exclusion, including being on the Government Debarment List.

		Question no. 

		Question

		Response



		2.1(a)

		Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the summary below.



		

		Participation in a criminal organisation.  

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)



		

		Corruption.  

		((Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)



		

		Fraud. 

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)



		

		Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)



		

		Money laundering or terrorist financing

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)



		

		Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.1 (b)



		2.1(b)

		If you have answered yes to question 2.1(a), please provide further details.



Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for, and the reasons for conviction.



Identity of who has been convicted

If the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide the web address, issuing authority, precise reference of the documents.

		



		2.1 (c)

		If you have answered Yes to any of the points above have measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (i.e. Self-Cleaning)

		(Yes / No)





		2.1(d)

		Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?

		(Yes / No)





		2.1(e)

		If you have answered yes to question 2.3(a), please provide further details. Please also confirm you have paid or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.

		









Part 2.2 Grounds for discretionary exclusion

		Question no. 

		Question

		Response



		2.2(a)

		The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions. 

Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the following situations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation



		2.2(b)



		Breach of environmental obligations? 

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.2 (f)



		2.2(c)

		Breach of social obligations?  

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.2 (f)



		2.2(d)

		Breach of labour law obligations? 

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.2 (f)



		2.2(e)

		Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?

		(Yes / No)

If yes please provide details at 2.2 (f)



		2.2 (f)

		If you have answered Yes to any of the above, explain what measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning)

		










Annex 2 Acceptance of Terms and Conditions  

I/We accept in full the terms and conditions appended to this Request for Quote document. 



Company ____________________________________________________ 



Signature ____________________________________________________ 



Print Name ____________________________________________________ 



Position ____________________________________________________ 



Date ____________________________________________________
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